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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER 
1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 23 April 2019 at 10:59
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Hi Kate,

 

Please see below……..

 

From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>  
Sent: 18 April 2019 12:33 
To: 'sales@humanmeduk.com' <sales@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER

 

 

 

From: tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com>  
Sent: 16 April 2019 13:29 
To: 'Humanmeduk' <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 
Cc: 'Daniel Lear' <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: FW: DR MEDISPA ORDER

 

 

 

From: Sara Khan <sara@drmedispa.com>  
Sent: 16 April 2019 12:01 
To: sales@humanmeduk.com 
Subject: DR MEDISPA ORDER

 

 
 
Hello There, 
 
Could we please order the following : 
 
 
WAL CANNULA- (1 box) 1500125 
3.8mm 4x 
 
WAl INFILTRATION CANNULA-(1 box) 1500121 
3.5mmm 30cm. 
 
Please could you confirm the lead time on these products ? and how much would it be to expedite
this order. 
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Many thanks in advance . 
 
Sara Khan 


